Sooke & Electoral Area
Parks and Recreation
Commission

OFFICE LOCATION:

SEAPARC
Leisure Complex
2168 Phillips Road
Sooke, BC

MAILING ADDRESS:

PO Box 421
Sooke, BC
V9Z 1H4

TELEPHONE:
(250) 642-8000

FAX:
(250) 642-4710

EMAIL:
seaparc@crd.bc.ca

WEBSITE:
Www.seaparc.ca

AGENDA
CAPITAL REGIONAL DISTRICT
SOOKE & ELECTORAL AREA PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
General Meeting, SEAPARC Boardroom
Wednesday, October 7, 2015 at 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Adoption of Agenda

Approval of the Minutes of September 2, 2015
Chair’'s Report

Directors’ Report

o g kv N =

New Business
a) Commission Composition (Director Tait)
7. Unfinished Business
a) 2016-2019 Service Plan
b) 2016 Budget
8. Staff Reports
a) Staff News
9. Public Question Period
10. Round Table

11. Adjournment



MINUTES



Capital Regional District

Sooke & Electoral Area Parks and Recreation Commission

Minutes of a meeting held Wednesday, September 2, 2015

SEAPARC Leisure Complex Board Room, Sooke, BC

Mission Statement:
“Sooke Parks & Recreation Commission creates recreational opportunities for the public through the planning,
development, provision and operation of recreational facilities, programs and activities
with a focus on the people of the Sooke and Juan de Fuca Electoral Area”
(Mission Statement adopted October 16, 1991)

Present; Commissioners: M. Hicks - Chair (JDF Director), B. Berger (Vice Chair),
P. Grove, J. Perkins

Staff: S. Knoke, SEAPARC Manager, C. Hoglund, Program Services Manager,
L. MacDonald, Recording Secretary

Absent: D. Bishop, M. Tait (Sooke Director)

Public: 1

Press: 0

1. CALL TO ORDER
The Chair called the meeting to order at 6:36 pm.
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

MOVED by Commissioner Berger, SECONDED by Commissioner Grove that the agenda be
adopted as presented. CARRIED.

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES of June 3, 2015

MOVED by Commissioner Berger, SECONDED by Commissioner Perkins that the minutes of the
June 3, 2015 meeting be adopted. CARRIED.

4. DELEGATION

a) Alexandra Martin — Water Park

Ms. Martin is seeking support for the creation of a new water park in Sooke. Her presentation
highlighted Sooke'’s growing population in the 0-14 age category, the need to travel to Langford to
visit the nearest water park, and an online survey in which over 100 responses were received.
Ms. Martin indicated that SEAPARC would be the ideal location for a water park given the
facility’s services including washrooms, staffing, parking, etc. Commissioner Berger noted that
earlier this year, Sooke Council directed district staff to research the status/condition of the
Broomhill Park water park. SEAPARC staff will research the feasibility of locating a water park on
SEAPARC property and report back to the Commission a future meeting.

CHAIR’S REPORT

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
NEW BUSINESS

® N o o

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a) SEAPARC Strategic Plan

The SEAPARC Manager reviewed the highlights of the SEAPARC Strategic Plan final report.
The planning process involved facilitator David Hewko meeting with the Commission, staff,
community stakeholders and patrons (open house and online survey). The Manager noted that
the Strategic Plan provides SEAPARC with a twenty year timeline for planning purposes and that
many of the report’'s recommendations have been incorporated into the 2016-19 SEAPARC
Service Plan.

MOVED by Commissioner Grove, SECONDED by Commissioner Perkins that the SEAPARC
Strategic Plan be received CARRIED.



CRD, Sooke & Electoral Area Parks and Recreation Commission
September 2, 2015 meeting minutes 2

9. STAFF REPORTS
a) Staff News
Programs

Events
The annual Sooke Sk8 & BMX Jam was held July 18 with over 30 participants between the ages

5-18 years plus approximatley150 spectators attending.

SEAPARC supported the “Art in the Park” event providing a shuttle service from SEAPARC to Ed
Macgregor Park throughout the event.

Aquatic
Pool drop-in attendance increased this summer compared to 2014. For the month of July, adult

admissions increased from 561 to 625; child admissions increased from 675 to 1000; and family
admissions increased from 247 to 339. 176 attended the launch of the new pool inflatable on
July 11. Attendance by pre-teens and young teens has increased as a result of introducing this
new piece of equipment.

Recreation Programs

Adventure Camp registration increased from an average of 20 children per week in 2014 to 30
children per week. The preschool age Mini Adventure Camps were full with 14 participants for all
but one week of summer camps. The Camp Volunteer 101 course had 10 youth registered, with
9 of those participants volunteering in summer camps for 30-60 hours each.

A new free “Play in the Park” program (4 days per week for 7 weeks) introduced this summer for
children aged 8-12 at SEAPARC and Broomhill Park proved popular with participants and
parents. The Rotary Club of Sooke provided a $500 sponsorship for new equipment and supplies
to support the program. A total of 52 children attended with an average of 8 participants per day.

Former SEAPARC employee Quinton MacDonell's memorial service was held in the arena on
August 7, 2015 with over 600 in attendance. Quinton will be sadly missed by his friends and co-
workers at SEAPARC.

ADMINISTRATION

Travel Assistance Grant
$400 was provided to the Sooke Minor Fastball U16 Boys team to assist with travel costs to
compete in the Western Canadian Fastball Championships. The Sooke team won bronze.

Annual Pool Shutdown
The following projects were completed during the June 8-28 pool shutdown:
e Parking lot asphalt repair, old creosol pole removal, power now supplied to curb, bus stop
installation, line painting and traffic pattern change.
e Pool shower upgrades, new tile shower enclosures, electronic touch sensor timed shower
system installation, new pool signage.
e Sauna rebuild completion, new walls and ceiling, new door, electrical servicing upgraded
for stove
Installation of a new window in the aquatic supervisor’s office
Swirl pool tiling repair, includes tiling on deck shower
Facility HVAC cleaning
Replacement of pool filter sand (11,000 pounds)
Painting and regular routine shutdown maintenance
Arena hot water tank reclaim replacement




CRD, Sooke & Electoral Area Parks and Recreation Commission
September 2, 2015 meeting minutes 3

Final costs were higher than anticipated and the following projects require additional funding as

follows:
Parking lot paving: $1,871
Sauna rebuild: $2,500
Shower upgrades $6,732

MOVED by Commissioner Berger, SECONDED by Commissioner Perkins that an additional

$11,103 be transferred from the Capital Reserve Fund to fund the annual pool shutdown projects.
CARRIED.

Stan Jones Field Remediation

Field remediation (soil exchange and reseeding) is complete. The SEAPARC Manager requested

that funds be allocated for tree removal from the field perimeter.

MOVED by Director Hicks, SECONDED by Commissioner Berger that up to $5,000 in Capital

Reserve Funds be allocated for the removal of trees around the perimeter of Stan Jones Ball
Field. CARRIED.

Skate Park Repairs

RADA Resurfacing undertook remediation of the Sooke Skate Park the week of May 25-29.
Repairs to the concrete are now complete. SEAPARC received an $800 donation from the Skate
Jam Event for the purchase and installation of a water fountain at the skate park. Staff are
currently investigating installation options.

Bike Park

A large area on the North/East side of the park was opened up for a general use area. Trees
were removed and drainage work was installed. A shed, donated by Sooke Bike Club, has been
installed. Picnic tables and garbage cans installation is also planned.

Video Surveillance
Four companies attended a mandatory site meeting and have been asked to provide quotes for

the project.

Sooke Fine Arts Show

From all reports, this year's Sooke Fine Art Show was a great success with art sales and
revenues up from previous years. Fine Arts Society staff report that their conversion to LED
lighting went smoothly, and despite a very hot summer, the gallery was much more comfortable

than in previous years.

PAC Regquests for Funding

Further to the June, 2015 funding assistance requests made by two area elementary school
Parent Advisory Councils, staff have determined that SEAPARC’s governing bylaws do not
provide the authority to offer grants to outside agencies. Port Renfrew and Ecole Poirier
Elementary School PAC representatives were notified of this determination.

b) 2016-19 Service Plan

The SEAPARC Manager reviewed the SEAPARC Service Plan developed to describe core
service information including key service drivers such as trends, service levels and performance
measures. The plan also highlights divisional initiatives and implications for the overall work
program. Four year service plans (2016-2019) have been developed to provide for continuity of
service delivery priorities through the election cycle and to ensure alignment with Board strategic
priorities as well as to leverage grant opportunities as they arise.

MOVED by Commissioner Bishop, SECONDED by Commissioner Grove that the Commission
receive the Service Plan. CARRIED.



CRD, Sooke & Electoral Area Parks and Recreation Commission
September 2, 2015 meeting minutes

¢) 2016 Budget

The SEAPARC Manager provided an overview of the draft 2016 Capital Plan. The Manager
noted that the final pool debt payment will be made in 2015, an application to combine the pool
and recreation services into one is proceeding and two major 2015 Capital Plan items were not
pursued (bus replacement: $65,000 and child care expansion: $625,000).

2016 Reserve Fund Summary (combined services)

Total Capital Reserve Balance $1,172,889
Equipment Replacement Fund 90,202
Total Reserve Funds (estimated) $1.263,091

Major 2016 Capital Items include:

¢ LED lighting upgrade (grant funding available) $220,000
¢ Building fixtures 10,000
e Trail developments 15,000
¢ Ball field improvements 15,000
¢ Building renewal 30,000
¢ Pool boiler natural gas conversion (grant funding available) 170,000
¢ Accessibility upgrades — pool change room 15,000
¢ Pool change room privacy partitions 25,000
¢ Pool filters 8.000
e Software upgrade & implementation 25,000
e Arena flooring ($25,000 grant funded) 50,000

2016 Requisition (estimated) $2,608,580

Percentage increase over prior year: 2%

The final budget will be presented to the Commission later this fall.

MOVED by Commissioner Bishop, SECONDED by Commissioner Grove that the Commission

receive the 2016 Budget report.
CARRIED.

10. PUBLC QUESTION PERIOD
11. ROUND TABLE

12. ADJOURNMENT

The regular meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm

Mike Hicks, Chair Lynn MacDonald, Recorder



NEW BUSINESS



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Service Plan for SEAPARC

2016-2019

e —

Capital Regional District

Date submitted:

October 1, 2015

ardm.

Making a difference...together




Table of Contents

OVBIVIBW ...ttt et te e oot e e et e e e e st et ee et £ eab bt e st e s e oo e S 1
1.1 DiviSion & SErviCe SUMIMAIY .. .ccviiiiiiiie ettt et e bbb e et e e 1
1.2 Organization Chart...... ..o e 2
1.3 Key Trends, Issues & Risks — Service SPeCifiC........ccvvviviiiiriiiiiiiiiiee e 3
1.3 LINK 0 PFIOMIES -.eeeeiiieiie et 4

T Yo7 T PR EOP RIS 4
21 SBIVICE LBVEIS .. i e 4
2.2 Workforce Considerations ... 7

3  Divisional Initiatives & Budget Implications ............coociiiiiiii i 7

4 Goals & Performance INICALOrS. ...........oiiiiiiieiiiiiie et st 8
* = Corporate indicator — multiple divisions may contribute to this measure. ...............cccccoeee. 8

1070 ] 01 = o AU e s 9




1 Overview
1.1 Division & Service Summary

Sooke & Electoral Area Parks and Recreation Commission (SEAPARC) is a regional recreation service
serving the areas of the District of Sooke and portions of the Juan de Fuca Electoral Area (JAFEA). SEAPARC
provides well-maintained facilities for public use, community recreational programs, community partnerships
and facilitation services.

Service Purpose , Role or Overview

Sooke and Electoral Area Parks and
Recreation (SEAPARC) provides recreational
opportunities for the public through the
planning, development, and operation of
recreation facilities, programs and activities,
including:

Ice arena/ Dry Floor

Aquatic centre

Fitness

Community Recreation Programs
Facility and grounds maintenance
Multi-use trail

Other public spaces, partnerships and
events

Participants

Sooke and Juan de Fuca
Electoral Area (East
Sooke, Otter Point,
Shirley/Jordan River and
Port Renfrew)

Funding
Sources

Sooke 75%
JDF 25%

Requisition, grants,
sponsorships,
donations, non-tax
revenue

CRD Board
Committee and/or
Commission
Reporting
Structure

Delegated
administrative
authority to
SEAPARC

Division Plan for SEAPARC

1|Page




1.2 Organization Chart

Sooke &
Electoral Area
Parks And

Recreation
Commission

General
Manager

SEAPARC
Manager

Facilities Operations

Supervisor
Supervisor

Division Plan for SEAPARC

Program
Services
Manager

Aquatic
Programmer

Agquatic
Assistant
(RPT .5)

Recreation
Program

Coordinator

Recreation
Assistant
(RPT .6)

Administrative
Services
Coordinator

2|Page




1.3 Key Trends, Issues & Risks — Service Specific

Sooke’s population continues to grow and young families continue to move to the region. This places increase demands
on current programs and facilities. Over the next 25-years, it is expected that the plus-50 age cohorts will more than
double while the 19-under age groups will only increase by 20-30%. The information above is illustrated in the graph

below.

Opportunities exist for SEAPARC to work and partner with various community recreation stakeholders including the
Sooke School District 62, Sooke Community Association, District of Sooke, T'Sou-ke Nation and local sports associations.
Development of greenways, bikeways and pathway systems is a key priority for community open space systems. These
systems contribute to personal and environmental health.

Large facility assets are aging and will require investment in the next 15-20 years. This will have a significant financial
impact. Efficient equipment upgrades that contribute to a reduction in energy consumption and contribute to reduction in
C02 emissions are a priority.

Child and youth inactivity is considered to be a major health problem. Provision of programs and activities that foster
active living through physical recreation is of significant importance. Investigating ways to increase inclusion and access
to recreation for populations that face constraints to participation is another trend along with finding new ways to help
people connect to nature through recreation. SEAPARC will ensure the provision of supportive physical and social
environments that encourage participation in recreation and build strong caring communities.

*Each strata represents a decade age-cohort with the total being the sum of all cohorts.

30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000

5,000 -

0 - I T T

T | | T ] |
1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040

Division Plan for SEAPARC 3|Page




1.3 Link to Priorities

RECREATION, ARTS & CULTURE
e support increased access to community arts and recreation through programming and strategic investments

CHANGING DEMOGRAPHICS
o complete the Community Health & Well-Being Plan and facilitate conversation with recreation centres to develop

a common definition of “seniors”

ACTIVE & MULTI-MODAL TRANSPORTATION
e manage trails as transportation corridors, establish a Transportation Service, deliver active transportation

programming and complete feasibility studies

REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE
e ensure that resources are available for investment in current and future infrastructure, demonstrating efficiency

and value for money and meeting regulatory and service requirements
s develop and implement asset management planning framework and tools to continue proactive and responsible

management of assets and infrastructure, both natural and engineered
CLIMATE CHANGE

¢ realign resources to effectively deliver on Board directives relating to climate change and implement policy and
practices to demonstrate leadership in operations

2 Services

2.1 Service Levels

Service Level Adjustments in Role/Scope

Service Base year 2015 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
(2016) (2017) (2018) (2019)
Community Recreation
Administration | Provide and review financial data No change Review & Adjust to Review &
monthly: occurs monthly Assess meet service Assess
delivery
needs, as
required.
Provide customer service in person and No change Review & Adjust to Review &
via phone and respond to customer Assess meet service Assess
concerns and issues: 48 hrs delivery
needs, as
required.
Provide software updates, data base No change Review & Adjust to Review &
management, online registration, and Assess. meet service Assess
direct payment options: occurs delivery
continuously needs, as
required.

Division Plan for SEAPARC 4|Page




Service Level Adjustments in Role/Scope

Base year 2015

Year 1
(2016)

Year 2
(2017)

Year 3
(2018)

Year 4
(2019)

Ice Arena/Dry | Operational hours per day (Ice): 16 No change Review & Adjust to Review &
Floor Assess meet service Assess
delivery
needs, as
required.
Operational hours per day (Dry Floor): 16| No change Review & Adjust to Review &
Assess meet service Assess
delivery
needs, as
required.
# of skate lesson registrants: 254 3% increase Review & Adjust to Review &
Assess meet service Assess
delivery
needs, as
required.
Hrs. of Rented Ice/ Dry Floor (Year):| Nochange Review & Adjust to Review &
2000 ice, 950 dry Assess meet service Assess
delivery
needs, as
required.
Hrs. of Public Skating (Year): 308 No change Review & Adjust to Review &
Assess meet service Assess
delivery
needs, as
required.
# of drop in arena admissions (year):| 3% increase | Review & Adjust to Review &
6089 Assess meet service Assess
delivery
needs, as
required.
Sooke Fine Art Show hrs booked: 840 No change Review & Adjust to Review &
Assess meet service Assess
delivery
needs, as
required.
Aquatic Centre | Public Swim: 4848 hrs. (year) No change Review & Adjust to Review &
Assess meet service Assess
delivery
needs, as
required.
# of drop in admissions (year): 29,554 3% increase | Review & Adjust to Adjust to
Assess meet service | meet service
delivery delivery
needs, as needs, as
required. required.

Division Plan for SEAPARC

5|Page




Service

Service Level Adjustments in Role/Scope

Base year 2015

Year 1
(2016)

Year 2
(2017)

Year 3
(2018)

Year 4
(2019)

# of memberships sold (year): 1630 3% increase | Review & Adjust to Adjust to
Assess meet service | meet service
delivery delivery
needs, as needs, as
required. required.
# of lesson registrants: 2320 3% increase | Review & Adjust to Adjust to
Assess meet service | meet service
delivery delivery
needs, as needs, as
required. required.
Fitness # of program registrants (year): 881 3% increase | Review & Adjust to Adjust to
Assess meet service | meet service
delivery delivery
needs, as needs, as
required. required.
Fitness weight room open to public daily n/a n/a 16hrs Review &
Assess
# of fitness drop in admissions (year): 3% increase | Review & Adjust to Adjust to
1620 Assess meet service | meet service
delivery delivery
needs, as needs, as
required. required.
Community Joint use agreement with SD 62 : 11K No change Review & 12k Review &
Recreation Assess Assess
Programs
Offer and operate number CR programs
annually running:
e CR Preschool 40 45 50 55
e CR School Age 68 70 75 80
e CRTeen 3 5 10 15
e CR Adult 62 65 70 75
Offer Community Events Annually - 7 No Change 8 8 9
Maintenance Provide safe and clean facilities and well No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
maintained exterior grounds 24/7 364
days per year
Multi-use Trail | Trail open 365 day a year No change No change No change No change

Division Plan for SEAPARC

6|Page




2.2 Workforce Considerations

Workforce (FTEs)

Service Base year 2015 Year 1 (2016) Year 2 (2017) Year 3 (2018) Year 4 (2019)
Community Recreation 17 17 17 17 17
Supplementary FTEs 0 0 0 0 0

Total 17 17 17 17 17

3 Divisional Initiatives & Budget Implications

Title & Estimated

Completion Date

2016

Description

Priority Reference
(if applicable)

Budget
Implications

Artificial Turf Field
Development/
Partnership

Pursue installation of artificial turf field
installation in Sooke subject to grant funding

Recreation, Arts &
Culture

1.6 million Grant

Class Software Replacement of current registration and Corporate $25,000 Reserve
Replacement accounting software Development
Asset Management Complete 25 year capital plan Regional Core Budget
Infrastructure

LED Light Replacement | LED replacement of high energy use lighting in | Climate Change $170,000

facility Reserve
Natural Gas Boiler Natural Gas replacement of Oil Burning Boilers | Climate Change $155,000
Replacement Reserve

Play in the Parks

Provide increased opportunities for children to
become active in local parks. Include a focus on
active transportation.

Active & Multi-Modal
Transportation

Core Budget

Bike Park Learn to Ride
Programs

Develop programs targeted to children and youth
to encourage safe biking and bike park use

Active & Multi-Modal
Transportation

Core Budget

Stan Jones Ball field
grass improvements

Soil exchange to remove clay base soil and
install sand base soll

Recreation, Arts &
Culture

$15,000 Reserve

2017

Fitness Expansion

4200 sqaf building expansion includes various
fitness equipment

Recreation, Arts &
Culture

1.5 million
Reserve

Division Plan for SEAPARC

7|Page




Title & Estimated Priority Reference Budget

Completion Date

Description (if applicable) Implications

2018
Fitness Service Staff and program new fitness amenity. Recreation, Arts & Core Budget
Provision Culture
Playground Install playground for children to be active Recreation, Arts & $75,000
Development outside Culture Core budget and
grants
2019
Land acquisition Investigate tand acquisition for future SEAPARC | Regional $400,000
development Infrastructure Reserve
Multi Use Sport Box Lacrosse, soccer, basketball, ball hockey sport Recreation, Arts & $150,000
court Culture Reserve
and grants

4 Goals & Performance Indicators

Service Goals Indicators or Measures

Initiate strategic recreational e % of capital projects completed on time and on budget*
infrastructure investments e Complete construction of multi-use sport box by 2019
e Complete construction of new playground feature by 2018
e Complete construction of 4,000 sq. ft. facility for fitness service by
2017
Increase access to recreation e # of recreation programs overall offered to the public* (2016 as
opportunities baseline; target 3% increase annually)

e Increased participation in recreation programs* (2016 baseline;
target 3% increase annually)

e Annual # of programs and/or services designed for First Nations
communities, seniors, youth and children offered* (2016 as baseline)

e Increase drop-in program attendance by 4% over 2015 levels

Enhance customer service e Distribute program evaluation survey to 95% of participants

e 75% of customers rate SEAPARC cleanliness at or above 90%

e 75% of customers rate SEAPARC customer service at or above 90%
[ ]

Implement Recreation Management software

Ensure responsible management e Target >30% of user funding without debt by 2019
and operations e Target 16 hours per day operations of new fitness facility on a
program cost recovery basis

* = Corporate Indicator — multiple divisions may contribute to this measure.

Division Plan for SEAPARC 8|Page




Contact

Name: Steve Knoke
Title: Manager
Contact information: 250-642-8009

Division Plan for SEAPARC

9|Page




2016 SEAPARC Budget

e 2016 Reserve Fund Summary (combined services):

Total Capital Reserve Balance $1,172,889
Equipment Replacement Fund 90,202
Total Reserve Funds (estimated) $1,263,091

e Major 2016 Capital Items include:

LED lighting upgrade (grant funding available)
Building fixtures

Trail developments

Ball field improvements

Building renewal

Pool boiler natural gas conversion (grant funding available)
Accessibility upgrades — pool change room
Pool change room privacy partitions

Pool filters

Software upgrade & implementation

Arena flooring ($25,000 grant funded)

e 2016 Requisition (estimated) $2,608,580
Percentage increase over prior year: 2%

e 2017-20120 Proposed Major Capital Items (funded from Capital Reserves):

2017  Fitness gym expansion $1,500,000
2018 Outdoor Activity Space Development $ 150,000
2019  Property Expansion $ 400,000
2019  Multipurpose Outdoor Sport Box $ 300,000

Notes:

e Final pool debt payment will be made in 2015.

$220,000

10,000
15,000
15,000
30,000

170,000

15,000
25,000

8.000
25,000
50,000

e Application to combine the pool and recreation services into one is proceeding.

e Two major 2015 Capital Plan items were not pursued:
- bus replacement: $65,000
- child care expansion: $625,000



| jo | abed

soleg spueT =
sueoT WJo| UoYs = §
pun- anesay =Y

puBH uo spund |eyden =9

Buipung Aped pay] / suoneuoq = Q
(Jeroulnold ‘jeropad) sjuels) = o
pund juswaoe|deay juswdinbg = 3
(Aluo 1gap mau) 1geg aimuadaq =@

+: (p] S9poJ a0inog buipun

juswdinb3 =

SOIOIYSA =

sbuip|ing =

sainonng Buussuibuz =
pue =

J0no>u

TTZIS3p00 39k ]

00015 000°L¥S i0L|  610Z
e PBAINDBI 1 (BUYf SIY] ©AOQR) 818Y SBUl 8ioW tm,wE m_mmmi ]
000, d|000°L adn| 3|ocoz
00001 3|000°01 siojoy sdwind jood|  3(0202
000°. 3|000°2 S$1010)\ Sdwnd - Juswdinb3 [eolueyosy|  3(0202
000°G 3|000'G wnnoeA {00d| 3|0202
00G'6 y|00s‘6 noiH-ay 8|l |100d| 4d|020¢
000°0G1 H|000°0G1 |lemauay buiping|  g|0202
0008l 3/000'81 $.3}|l4 [00d 3]|0¢0¢
0009 310009 wajsAg Jojeuojos j0od|  3|6102
005 3({00G°L sI0Jol\ sdwind [00d| 3|6L02
000°01 3|000°0L SI0JO|A sdwnd -juswdinb3 |eolueydsiy|  3|6L02
0008 3]000'8 8[gejejju| |00d /6102
005’6 ¥|o0s‘6 IN0I5-8Y Bl L |00d d|8102
000°. 3{000°2 sioj0l sdwind - juswdinb3 [eolueydaN|  3|810C
ooo'ol 3/000°0L siojop sdwind |00d 3|8102
0009 3|000'9 WaISAg J0jeuosjoe 100d| 38102
0008 3]000°8 sl |jood| F|LL0Z
000Gl 3|000'G}L $1010\ sdwnd - juswdinb3g feolueyosy|  3[210Z
g siHo4|000'GL O
000651 ¥|000°041 UOISIBAUO) seS) [elnjEN /s18]l0g [00d 3|9102
0008 3/000°8 siayjl4 [ood| 3|9L0Z
000°02 3|000°0z $I0J0\ sdwng - juswdinb3 [eolueyosy| 39102
000’62 ylooo'se suoniped woolsbueyy |00d d(|910¢
0056 H|00s‘6 IN0IH-9H 8jlL [0o0d| d|9102
000'G) d]000°'G) woolsbuey) |ood - opesbdn Aljigisseooy|  3|9102
At () ()
(8) (1) (9) (g) o (7) (e) L2 W)
% sjuedpiped # uonezuoyiny Josuodg |e10] junowy leoinog| esusdxg uonduosaq 1eloid oyvedg ppoDy JesA
ueot welbold juels Buipuny jenden adA |

(g) swediuey (F) 821n0g Buipun4 (z) apog adA | - uofOdes J0j 8|qejIBAR S| NUSW UMOP JOJP B S8JBJIpU] 4 'BJON

1004

QdVvYdv3S

eov'L

9 3TNA3IHIOS - LOIYULSIA TYNOIDTY TV1IdVD

‘alUeN 9oIAIeg
‘# 90IAI8S

0202 03 L10Z ¥sed3104 @ 910¢
W¥O4 139dNn9g 1V.Lidvd




| jo | abed

uadinbz = 3
S9[eS spue = Buipuny Aped pay L / suoieuog = Q S8PIYSA = A
SUBOT WID] POYS = § ([e1ouIn0id ‘|esapad) sjuels) = o sbuping= g
pung aa1esay =y pun4 jusweoeiday juawdinbg = 3 sainjonug Buussuibug = g
pueH uo spund [eydes = 9 (Aluo 1gep mau) 1geg ainusqed = g puel= 1
Qoz'LLL'y 00g' 248k TWLIOL
wxe POIINDOI I (LI SIY] 9AOQE) 8J8Y SBUIf BI0W twws m_wmm\n. e
000'0S d|000'0S uonnguisiq (edlol|3| 310202
00L'C 3|00L'C Juswadeday Jendwo) 3|0z02
000°0L ¥]000°0L 584 100PINQ - 301A8S AN 3]0Z02
000°'0¢ 3|000°0¢ sng uoneasoay Awnwwod|  Alozoz
000°'6Z ¥|000°'62 uoielpawsy jo bupyed|  s|0zoz
000'0L 3|000°0L SI0J0) sdwnd - Juswdinb3 (eoeyosy| (6102
00.°2 (0042 juswdde|day endwod|  3(6102
000°00% 4 [000'00% uoisuedx3 Auedoid Odvdv3s| 1|60z
000°0S1 $[000'0G1 [emausy bulping eualy|  d[610z
000°0S1L 0
000°0S1 ¥]000'00€ xog podg toopinQ ssodindniniy|  S|610Z
000'GZ (9]
000'SZ 000051 juswidoeasQ @0edS ANARDY JoOpINO|  3(810Z
000'St 3|000°GY walsAg suoud| 3[sLoz
000Gl 3|000°G) sJ0j10 sdwnd - juewdinb3 [eoeyosy|  3|81L0z
000'¢L 3|000C) SJ0JOI 8AUQ Jossaudwod|  3[8L0Z
005’2 3|00s'2 sioleiedag 10|  3[81L0Z
004’2 ajooL'e uswaoe|day Jeindwon| 3|80z
000'S1 3|000°S1 Xed/1euuedgLundpedon| 3|10z
005’2 3]005'2 s10J0py sdwng - Juswdinb3 [eoweyosy|  3[210Z
000°005" L ¥|000°00S'L uoisuedx3 Aied|  g(2102
000'v1 3|000'v1 JBARG IOMIBN| 32102
00z’ 3|002'2L Juawoe|day JaIndwoy 3|.102
000°S 3|000°G soAlep JalRy Mejes|  3|Z10z
pund diyspiemals ai|. 0g|000'se 6}
000'6Z d|000°0s Buuooi4 eualy| g[eloz
0009 3{000'9 Aue L Jojepn tasuapuod deal| 3910z
000'6C d|000°Ge uonejuaws|dwiepelbdn siemyos|  3(910Z
00021 3|000'L4 SI0J0 sdwnd - juswdinb3 |eOIUEYOS|N 3(9i0Z
00001 ¥|000°01 aInpow JWOW }8sSY/Nd dvS| 3[910Z
000°0¢ ¥|000'0€ lemauey buiping|  al9loz
000G H|000'SL sjuswaacudw) pleld [ed|  S[9L0Z
000G d|000°GL luswdojeraq llesL|  T[9L0Z
91eqay 0JpAH DG|000'0S 0
000021 d|000'022 apesbdn bunybl 37|  3|9toz
00Z'v 3jo0z'y sa|qe pue sueyd buipio4|  3[910z
000°L19'L 9[000°LLO°L pIld Un) [eyiuy | S|9L0Z
00001 ¥|000°0L saunxid buipiing|  gf9toz
00LC 310042 usweoeidey sendwod|  J[9L0Z
) (] A
(8) () (9) (s) xx (P) (e) (2] W
% sjuedioiped # UofeZUOYINY Josuodg |ejo] Junowy poinog|  esuadxy uonduosaq 102fold oyoedg Bpon| JeoA
ueo" weJbold Juess buipuny lended adh ||
{g) siuedioied (v) aunes Bupung 'g) spoD atdh} - 1ond910s J0) BIGENBAR S| NUBW UMOP doJp @ SalEapul A SI0N
Uuoljealoay Soijjioed JdVdv3S ‘BWeN avlAIeg 0202 01 L10Z Isedalod @ 9102
Lov'L ‘# 90Ieg WYO4 139dn49 1v.lidvd

9 37NAIHIS - 1IIY1SIA TYNOIDIY TV1IdVO




§1.02/80/v¢

%8 lc %E8 LT

AAYWIANS - O¥Vdv3s

1OId1S1a TYNOIO3Y TVLIdYD

AYVWIANS - Ddvdv3s

%18 /2 %82 1T %6L LT %61 /2 %16 L2 %28 /2 %1g9p Buipnioxe Buipun Jesn

Jep8 LT YE8 LE Yl 8 LE %64 LC bl LT %BL L %B8E L2 %0¢ L2 % Buipuny Jesn
00z 0021 0021 002} 0071 000 000 00°ZL 0021t 00ZL pauees
'SNOILISOd Q3ZIHOHLNY
[G# VS UCIESII8Y 83005 '300S 40 JoLISIQ ‘S INVADILNYd
%29 T %98 T %IST %9 Z %102 %02 uonsinba Jeak Joud JaAo aseanur abewsoled,
(8¥9°868'7) (099°¥z8T7) (L0Z‘ov27) (05°229°7) | |(085'809°7) - . {(085°809'2) (062'255'7)  (06Z'255°2) NOILLISIND3Y
5 - - - - - - - Jeak Jualng o} Joud woyy 477 aoueeg
. = . S . - Jeak IxaN 0] JUaLIND WO} 4/ 9JUB(eq pojews]
(orv'aLL’L) (ooz‘6s0°s) (o¥6°250°L) (ocv'oco’L) | [(089'cs00’L) - = (0g9‘c00’t) (p9g‘v96) (08¥096) INNIATA W1OL
(ov9'z8e)  (0zo'nge)  {046'89¢)  (0ZZ'8SE) (028'2v€) . (0z8'2¥£) (o16'8v€) (o16'92¢) 1004
(oos'02)  (ove'89)  (0e8'99)  (068'v9) (000'c9) - (000'c9) (000'c9) (000'pS) UoISSIUOD
(088’1 1) (ovs'LL) (00Z't 1) (oz8'01) (0gs'0L) . {09s'ol) (00s'6) (0g0'L1) swooy asoding-yniy
(0s8'79z) (0s0'092) (08¥'zsz)  (0G)'GHT) (010'8€2) (010'8£2) (ooz'822) (005'622) uoneansy Aniuwod
(0/1'08c) (052'99e)  (0ov'sse)  (0OE'LSE) (062'7¥E) - (06Z'vPE) (0sz's1Le) (vee'6eE) eualy
{3NNIATYT SI0UN0S ONIANNT
880°/L0°F 098°CL6'S LPLVO8C OP6°Z0L'C | | 092219 - = 09Z°219°¢ 0s1°2es‘e 0L2°245°S $1S09 1830 ANV TVLIdvD ‘ONILYYIdO Tvi0L
& - = - - - - 09669 095'59 |00d
S39UVHD 1930
060'€9} 062'194 0Z5'091 087651 090'85 1 - - 090'851 00Z'ZLL 96Z'c9 |ood
0.0'20v 0ve'LBE 0v8'08¢ 0vs'0/8 06%'09¢ - = 06%'09¢ 0¥5'86¢€ #20°'S6¢ eualy
ENCECER IR /)
%LT %0 € %LT %EL T %EE € %EE € 1eaf Joud Jsao aseasu abejusolay,
8Z6°ISY'E 0£L'09E'C 182°792‘C  0ZL'8ZL'S oLL'ce0’c - . 0L2°c60°E 058°SY6°Z 0£6'C66° S1S02 AvIHYIN0 ANV NOILVHIdO V101
080'29'L Q91't/G'L  0LZ0ES't 0Z9'Z6Y'|L 0Z1'S5%'L . 0Z22'6S¥L 0ZL'ZLFL 0/9'8E¥'L jood
096°GS 05€'¥S 0/2'25 06Z'L§ 092°6¥ 09.'6¥ 058'gy 0S4y UoISS30U0Y
019'8G 096'95 088'tS 0GE'ES 006'LS = 006'LS 0LG'1LS 090°0S Swooy asodind-mnyy
0glL've 0ve'se ovg8've 0LL'bE 0g5'ee : 0£5'ee 096°2¢ 0/9°'1E sallioe 4 Jooping
0¥E'629 09/'Z19 00Z'965 016'08S 002'€95 = 002'€95 002°1€S 0vg'9es uoneanay Arunuwon
608'250°L 099'/20'L 188'¢66 0ZZ'996 001'6€6 C 00}'6£6 01L2'898 Ov6've8 BUAlY
S1SOD ONILYT3d0O

heyawaddng Agjuswaiddng WNLOY 139ang
IV10L 1oL TWioL IvlioL IvLOL 3|buis snonupuod Eele) d3alvinilsa Quvos SYIUV IDIANIS TV - DUVdVIS
0202 6102 8102 2102 9102 9102 8102 9102 SL0Z 510¢
— SNOILD3roNd JuN1NS 1S3ND3Y 139ang
S1L02/801¥2

LOIY1SIA YNOIDIY IV LIdVD



5102/80/¥2

AUYRWNS - DuYdYas

10141810 TYNOIDIY WV 1IdYD

0009928 ¢ sesuadxa Jay|Q pUB DY
%00 001 (00 095'59) $ 192Q
%6 LL (00 061L'08) $ anuaAsy ssleg pue saay
6P 2 00'0Z9'z $ sanmn
Wiy 00'092'L6 § sabiep pue Aiejeg
00062'LS $ s) ebueyd aro09/@I0) |R1O)
SaleiXny PAUSAUCD)
0021 0021 0021 on /1L 004} 002 0071 0021 e owN_mﬂnm_mm
%29 %408 Z %G T %9 T oLy 72 %Llo T nomsinbal 1ga4 toud Iaan aseaiow abeyusaied,
(6v9'se8'z) l099'pz8'z) (10z'ovs'z) (oLs'21192) | [(oss‘go9z) - = (085'809°2) | |l062'285°2) (062°255'2) NOILISINDIY
(0ze'sLL'L) (089'980°L) (0Z¥'GS0'L)  (0LB'Zz0'L) (091'100'1) (09t°100'L) | |looz'e9B) (pze'ace) INNIATY TYIOL
Jau)0 - swels)
(ove'g) (ovL'g) (0i8'2) (089'2) 0gy') (09v'2) (oay' ) (os2'1) saxe| Jo nal u) - sjuallheq
(0zv'2Ge) (ov8'LvE) (o9e'zee) (068'52¢) (0ss'61e) {oss's1€) (ost €62} (oea'ste) awoour [uay
(091'652) (00g9'9e2) {osL'sLL) (ove'v69) (0G51'vL9) (0S1'p29) (062299) (0v0'9e9) ok i o100 o .m__\cn“owuc___ mm_wm
seak 1xaN 0] Juauno wol 4/7) mo:m_m.n psalewnsy
{3INNIATY] SIDUNOS ONIANNI
8\0@@N e ——— ——
69S'V10'Y OvE‘LL6'E 129°108°E 0zZY'soLs orl'é09's - : 0vL'609'c 06¥'0Z8'S oLL'9Ls'e S1S02 W10l
00¥'99 00¥'99 S3OUVYHD 1830
091595 0E1'e5S 09€" 19§ 0Z8°625 055815 0ss'sls obi'oLs 0gz'asy SIAMASTY / IV1IdVD TVI0L
. saseyoind Juawdinb3g eiden
062101 0S€'86 006'66 002'26 000'06 00006 000'0Z 00004 pun4 juswaoeiday awdinb3 o) Jajsues ).
0/8'c9v 084'¥SY 098'GrY 0zZl'isy 056'8Z% 056'82¥ b2 'Oby 08Z'88€ pun4 aa1esay 0) Ja)suel]
JAYISIY / WLdYD
%l T %0 € %L 2 WELT EE € YEE € 51800 BunRIsdo 18Ak 1011d 1aAn Bsealoul sbe1UADIRd.
sov'evb'e  012'aSC's  1L9Z'09Z'C  009'SilE 06k'160'c - - 061°160°¢ 0SEEY6'T 0EY'166'Z S1S0 ONILYEIJO TVLOL
006'¥Z 00¥'vZ 026'c7 ney'ez 000'8Z 000'62 " 000 ¥ fousbBunued
0v0'92 0£5'62 ov0'sz 09542 060'¥7 060'¥Z 0G%'0Z 08207 20UBINSY|
066'2Z 005’22 0e0'L2 096'9Z 0z1'9z 0z1'8Z 00Z'v7 0%0'zZ€ 120 - Bunesado
oLg'os 0gz'oe 089'62 ovi'ez 009'87 009'82 006'G2Z 0z8'Le [2AB]) DUB S3[0IUBA
058'L9 009'29 056'09 09¢'65 008'L8 008'/8 00$'ss 000'02 S93IAJSG 0} 0BNUODH
008't9 08609 00%'85 0EZ'8S oLL2g oLL'.s 0t0'09 009'8S SWaAsAS somaN % | l/auoydata)
086'121 08e'vZL 0GR'1ZL nie'gll 08/'clL 08/'GL} 09e'a0L 0ee'q9ol SUONEO|Y [RUIALU|
066'ZPL 0/6'6e1 0Z0'LEL 06L'PEL 062'LE| 0eZ'Lel 005221 006'€El sieday pue souRUSIUIBK
062'58Z 102'652 161'v62Z 0Z8'8b2 029's¥Z 0z9'stz olLs'see 086'822 uonowrid » salddng Bunelado
0LL'vEER oLL'Lze alLZ'ELE 006'+0E 0£1'962 0E1'96Z 09€'122 015'€6Z
065'SPE'Z 01L'182'z 0L¥'102'7 0Ly LpL'z 059'£80'Z 059'€80'2 0ES'E10'Z 068 L66A'L soben puUe sauejes
S1SOJ SNIIYI3d0
X iddng & ddng IYNLOY 139ang
vioL V10l wvioL WwIOL Y101 albuis snonunuon 340D a3LvnWILS3a ayvog SVIUY IDIANIS TV - DUVAVIS
0zoz 6102 8102z 2102 910z 9102 9102 910z 102 S10Z
| SNOILOAOMUd FUNLNS 1S3NO3y 139ang
SLoZisove

AAYWNS - OYVYdYIS

1OIM1S10 TYNOIDIY IV LIdYD



G102/80/G2 Alewwing pauiquiod X0o¥ | (Z) 0202-910Z Alewwng an1esey DYVYAYIS X0 |
09.°229 008°L8¢ 0.8°'2.S 01z'1Z2 060°€9Z°L | OV6°0VZ'L jexol
L'y L16'¢ LLL'e LLs'e LLE'S LLL'e uswdo|aA9(g YINoA - JUN0JDY 8AI9SaY Aoeba oiedess ot i
ZvZ'v8L 269'ssl 20G°1L0L 20Z'LLL 20206 Z01'99 pun juswaoeidey Juswdinb3 dasedess Xov L
6168y 6v1'9¢2 69 LY 600°0L 1 688°CLL L 6EBVLL L 9MI9saY [BNide] dledeas X0 )
0202 6102 8102 L10¢ 9102 ajeuwysg
_ 5102
196png

ue|d [eroueuld 0zZoz - 9L0Z
a|npayasg Lewnung
paulquo) uonealdsy d1edess X0y | - S8|NPayYsg sAIasaYy



G10¢2/80/S¢ pund sey [ejided paulquodxot’ L (2) 0202-9102 Aewwng oA18seY OYVJYIS XOb' |

"3|qejieAe 1ueld 9GT epeue) YOG Ou 4o uondwnsse syl Yyum aaiasas [1eided woly papuny Aj9|os st NG T JO uotsuedx3 Ayjioed ¢

‘S9SEAIOUI S1SOD UOlIe|JUl $19440 0Z0Z-TQT 104 S1521a1ul aining °7

‘uejd |euded gz0z-910z U0 paseq si pun4 jexde) o} J3ysuel] T

6158y 61922 69€‘LiY 600°0L1 688'cLL')L 6E€8'VLL L $ @ouefeg Sujpu3
(006'162) (000'002)  (00G'¥8) (000'00s°L)  (00S‘0EY) (00s'212) pung deg o} Jajsuel|
00v'z (aiqelieay) paniwwosun pung feyde)

- - = - - eL¥'el awoduy Jsalaju|
0/8'cot 081°vSY 098°Ghv (r4 A% 7 065'8ZYy 082'88¢ 196png Bunessdo wouy 1aysues)
6vL'922 69€'L LY 600°0L) 6882211 6E8'vL1 L 9vZ'c86 asuejeg Bujuuibeg

0202 6102 8102 1102 9102 Sl0Z Y020l 433us) pungd 1[0} -pungd-- £op’L

Bunsesio4 Jabpng ajewnysg 18€10} 43juUa] pung /g0l pund -- LOv'L

YR

e

pun4 anlasay |eyde) pauiquio) |00d pue UoNE3IIY JIBdeaS X0T'T :pung 3M3s3Y |

_! 3Npayas pung anIasay [eude) |




STAFF NEWS



( SEAEARC|

PN STAFF REPORT TO THE SOOKE &
. ELECTORAL AREA PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
MEETING OF OCTOBER 7, 2015

SUBJECT: Staff News

PURPOSE/ISSUE: Information

PROGRAM SERVICES

Staffin

We would like to welcome Myles Wallace and Wilson Batten, who have been hired as
Lifeguard/Instructors. We would also like to welcome Dan Lintaman who was hired as the new Skate Park

Host. He will start working in the New Year.

Events
$12,173 in revenue was collected on the first day of fall registration.
SEAPARC introduced the new Seniors Age rate of 60+ years on September 1%,

SEAPARC hosted a Mini-Mudder event on September 20th. 62 children between the ages of 5-12 years
participated. The event included various outdoor obstacles and challenges, and children finished the
event off with a swim. We have received very positive feedback from participants and their parents, who
have requested another event to be held in the future.

The annual Taste of SEAPARC was held September 8-1 1™. 115 people participated in a variety of
aquatic, fitness and arena programs for free.

SEAPARC is working with Royal Roads University, the Sooke Chamber of Commerce, Sooke Public
Library and EMCS to help promote new continuing education courses now being offered in Sooke by
Royal Roads University.

Aquatic

430 children are currently registered in swim lessons, and 20 children are participating in the Sharks
Swim Club program.

New evening Aqua Fit classes have been introduced this fall, with a total of 17 different classes to choose
from. These classes continue to have a strong presence in the pool.

Over 120 people participated in the Coast Capital Free Swim on September 25",

Recreation Programs

New community recreation programs have been introduced this fall, including an Adult Paint Night, in
which 19 people participated. Adult wellness programs have also been introduced; however we have
seen minimal registration thus far. We are working to increase promotion of these programs.



Staff News -2- SEAPARC
October 7, 2015

The Licensed Preschool program has 39 children registered, and only 3 spots vacant. The recreation
preschool programs have 13 children registered. This continues to be a popular choice for parents who
do not want to make a long-term program commitment with their preschool aged children.

Children’s Taekwondo classes with Michelle Carpenter are continuing to see success, with 56 children
between the ages of 5-12 registered.

58 children are currently registered in skate lessons, in addition to 4 private lessons and 2 people in adult
lessons.

Over 80 people attended the Coast Capital Free Skate.

Zumba fitness classes continue to be popular, with 23 people registered between 2 classes.

ADMINISTRATION

BC Hydro Transformer Replacement

On September 21, 2015 BC Hydro replaced a major piece of equipment that supplies the power to the
pool. Work occurred after hours and had a minimal impact on facility operations. While this work was
occurring, preventive maintenance work was completed on the pool motor control center (MCC) panels.

New Signage

Talon Signs will be installing two new signs at SEAPARC. One will be placed at the south driveway
entrance at the site of the existing log sign and the other will be installed above our front door entrance.
Both signs will be illuminated.

Zamboni Resale

With the new Zamboni now in-service, the old Zamboni will be sent to auction. Funds recovered from the
sale will be returned to the Equipment Replacement Fund.

Video Surveillance

Four proposals have been received for video surveillance installation. The proposals are currently being
reviewed for content and value.

Emergency Management Workshop

SEAPARC Managers attended an Emergency Management Workshop offered by the Justice Institute of
BC. The workshop established a baseline of training in Emergency Operations Centre (EOC). In the
event of an emergency, SEAPARC staff can assist in the region.

2016 Capital ltems

There are two major 2016 capital items will require approval by the Commission in order for work to
commence in January 2016. Both the LED Lighting and Natural Gas Boiler Conversion projects will need
to be started earlier than April (fiscal year start) in order for the work to be completed on time.

RN \ 5

e )"k&Cf\'&.L Wy _ I
Colleen Hoglund Steve Knake

Program Services Manager SEAPARC Manager




INFORMATION ONLY



Dé"}ﬂ— Sfévé & gqp/)ﬂ,c gTF}Ff_'/

//;’/nr\/l(f e [ /vq /ﬁff.?"’

DF 4N97’77"E/L REAT }/.F_,q/t. T—
we (owidnr  Pucl v IFF
,/(/1774-914 T you_rz_ S“’f?”’ n7 /

W 1TH T HANK S Freo nn
e oF U A7 CFac /

Thanks te your support, island arts took the spoti’@ht More than
250 reﬂ:’an&! artists shared their passion and skill with over 8000
Guests. From them, small hands learned the ways of soapstone,
watercolour, fe(t."n\cj and 3(&55. Near'gj 100 young artists a’:’splaﬁed
their buddf}'lﬂ artistry in the youi;h Art Bistro. Some 400 seniors
eﬂ'o:jed an af'ter-r.owr of' tea, scones, art and music. And 300

volunteers showed their love of commum'% " f:r,ntt:hﬂ it all {:oﬂef;her.

ou he[ped make these numbers meam’ngful with Your contribution,
andfor that we at the Sooke Fine Arts Societﬂ are mostamtefu(/

We hope to see You at our 30th /’mm’versmg Celebration in 2016.

SFAS Board FPresident SFAS Executive Director




